Melissa Garber

From: Ben Patz <ben.patz@cppi.com>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 3:53 PM

To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info

Cc: Charlize Simpson

Subject: Re: APP #68925 - O'Leno Dining Hall Renovation

External Sender - From: (Ben Patz <ben.patz@cppi.com>)
This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that can result in

unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening aftachments, or clicking links.
Good afternoon,

Here are the FPA #'s which address your comment on Permit App #68925: "PRODUCT APPROVAL
NUMBERS FOR WINDOWS AND DOORS (EXTERIOR)"

Doors: FLL14285-R14
Windows: 15012

Please let us know if there is anything else you need.

Best regards,

Ben Patz, OSHA 30
Intern
f\ Charles Perry Partners, Inc.
General Confractor | Construction Manager | Design-Build
(352) 333-9292 ! 2024

Gainesville | CPPI.COM WF400
8200 NW 15th Place, Gainesville, Florida 32606 s i’

COMMITMENT | INTEGRITY | TEAMWORK | EXCELLENCE | STEWARDSHIP
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From: Ben Patz <ben.patz@cppi.com>

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 3:49 PM

To: BLDGINFO@COLUMBIACOUNTYFLA.COM <BLDGINFO@COLUMBIACOUNTYFLA.COM>
Cc: Charlize Simpson <Charlize.Simpson@CPPl.com>

Subject: Re: APP #68925 - O'Leno Dining Hall Renovation



Good afternoon,

Please see the attached Architectural Drawings that address the "NEC 2017" comment.

Sorry for the confusion.

Best regards,
Ben Patz, OSHA 30
Intern
f\ Charles Perry Partners, Inc.
General Contractor | Construction Manager | Design-Build
(352) 333-9292 ' ﬂﬂa
Gainesville | CPP.COM TﬂPmD
8200 NW 15th Place, Gainesville, Florida 32606 == - i

COMMITMENT | INTEGRITY | TEAMWORK | EXCELLENCE | STEWARDSHIP

B f W in

From: Ben Patz

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 1:54 PM

To: BLDGINFO@COLUMBIACOUNTYFLA.COM <BLDGINFO@COLUMBIACOUNTYFLA.COM>
Cc: Charlize Simpson <Charlize.Simpson@CPPIl.com>

Subject: APP #68925 - O'Leno Dining Hall Renovation

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached Signed and Sealed Drawings as requested with our online permit application. See below
for the referenced application.

DEP O'Leno Dining Hall Renovation
1861 SE OLENO PARK RD
Application #68925

Parcel: 02-7S-17-09867-000

Please let us know if you have any questions or need anything else.

Best regards,



Ben Patz, OSHA 30

Intern
Charles Perry Partners, Inc.
General Contractor | Construction Manager | Design-Build

(352) 333-9292 f'sms! 1

Gainesville | CPPI.COM mpmo
8200 NW 15th Place, Gainesville, Florida 32606 == o [

COMMITMENT | INTEGRITY | TEAMWORK | EXCELLENCE | STEWARDSHIP
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the named/ intended recipient you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail and are hereby notified that taking any action with or in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. Although CPPI has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, CPPI cannot accept responsibility for
any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.

Visit our website at http://www.cppi.com



